

Auto Dealer by State

Alabama

Alabama Department of Revenue
Alabama Motor Vehicle Division
2545 Taylor Road
Montgomery, AL 36117
Phone: 334-242-9000
Email: dealerlicense@revenue.alabama.gov
Website: <https://revenue.alabama.gov/motor-vehicle/dealer-license-and-dealer-license-plate-requirements/>

Alaska

Division of Motor Vehicles
Dealer/Fleet Unit
4001 Ingra Street, Ste 101, Suite 101
Anchorage, AK 99503
Phone: 907-269-5551
Email Contact Center: <https://online.dmv.alaska.gov/EmailUs/Home/EmailUs>
Website: <http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/dealer/>

Arizona

Motor Vehicle Division
Dealer Licensing
P.O. Box 2100
MD 552M
Phoenix, AZ 85001
Phone: 602-255-0072
Email Contact Center: https://apps.azdot.gov/contact_adot/
Website: <https://azdot.gov/mvd/services/professional-services/dealer-licensing>

Arkansas

Arkansas State Police
Attn: Used Motor Vehicles
One State Police Plaza Drive
Little Rock, AR 72209
Phone: 501-618-8600
Email: info@asp.arkansas.gov
Website: <https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/arkansas-state-police/services-programs/used-motor-vehicle-dealer-license/>

California

Business Licensing Unit
OL Section
PO Box 932342 MS L224
Sacramento, CA 94232-3420
Phone: 916-229-3126
Email: LODInfoReg@dmv.ca.gov
Website: <https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/vehicle-industry-services/occupational-licensing/occupational-licenses/vehicle-dealer-license/>

Colorado

Department of Revenue
Auto Industry Division
PO Box 17087
Denver, CO 80217-0087
Phone: (303) 205-5604
Email: dor_dealers@state.co.us
Website: <https://sbg.colorado.gov/dealer-and-wholesaler-motor-vehicle-powersports>

Connecticut

Department of Motor Vehicles
Dealers & Repairers Division
60 State Street
Wethersfield, CT 06161
Phone: 860-263-5056
Email: dmv.dr@ct.gov
Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/commercial-and-industry-services/get-regulated-business-license>

Delaware

Department of Transportation
Greater Wilmington Division of Motor Vehicles
2230 Hessler Boulevard
New Castle, DE 19720
Phone: 302-434-3200
Email: DMVCustomerService@delaware.gov
Website: <https://www.dmv.de.gov/VehicleServices/dealers/index.shtml>

District of Columbia

Government of the District of Columbia
Department of Motor Vehicles
PO Box 90120
Washington, DC 20090
Phone: (202) 737-4404
Email: dcdmvdealerinfo@dc.gov
Website: <https://dmv.dc.gov/service/dc-dmv-dealer-services>

Florida

FLHSMV Bureau of Dealer Services
901 Northpoint Pkwy, Suites #115 & 116
West Palm Beach, Florida 33407
Phone: 561-640-6820
Email: dmvregion9@flhsmv.gov
Website: <https://www.flhsmv.gov/motor-vehicles-tags-titles/dealers-installers-manufacturers-distributors-importers/>

Georgia

Georgia Board of Used Motor Vehicle Dealers
237 Coliseum Drive
Macon, GA 31217
Phone: 404-424-9966
Email Contact Center: <https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-used-motor-vehicle-dealers>
Website: <https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-registration-used-motor-vehicle-dealers>

Hawaii

Motor Vehicle Industry Licensing Board
DCCA, PVL Licensing Branch
Post Office Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801
Phone: 808-586-3000
Email: pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
Website: <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/motorvehicle/>

Idaho

Idaho Transportation Department
Dealer Services
Post Office Box 7129
Boise, ID 83707-1129
Phone: 208-334-8000
Email Contact Center: <https://apps.itd.idaho.gov/Apps/WebCommentsV2/>
Website: <https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/>

Illinois

Illinois Secretary of State
Dealer/Remitter Licensing Section
501 S. Second St. Rm. 069
Springfield, IL 62756-7000
217-782-8239
Email Contact Center: https://apps.ilsos.gov/ContactFormsWeb/businessservices_contact.jsp

Website:

https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/vehicles/dealer_remitter.html#:~:text=Please%20call%20217%2D782%2D5354,for%20dealers%20or%20remittance%20agents.

Indiana

Dealer Services

302 W. Washington Street

Room E-111

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: 317-234-7190 | Dealer Account Helpline: 317-576-2568

Email: dealers@sos.in.gov

Website: <https://www.in.gov/sos/dealer/license-applications/dealer-new-or-used/>

Iowa

Iowa Department of Transportation

Vehicle Central Programs

Post Office Box 9278

Des Moines, IA 50306-9278

Phone: 515-239-3156

Email Contact Center: <https://iowadot.gov/Contact-us>

Website: <https://iowadot.gov/mvd/buyingselling/buyingselling/dealer>

Kansas

Kansas Department of Revenue

Division of Vehicles

300 SW 29th Street, Zibell Building; Post Office Box 2369

Topeka, KS 66601-2369

Phone: 785-296-3621, select Option 6

Email: kdor_dealers.licensing@ks.gov

Website: <https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovdealer.html>

Kentucky

Motor Vehicle Commission

200 Mero Street 3rd Floor

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Phone: 502-573-1000

Website: <https://mvc.ky.gov/Pages/Dealer-Requirements.aspx>

Louisiana

Louisiana Used Motor Vehicle Commission

3132 Valley Creek Dr.

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

Phone: 225-925-3870

Email: info@lumvc.louisiana.gov

Website: <https://lumvc.louisiana.gov/>

Maine

Department of the Secretary of State
Bureau of Motor Vehicles
29 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0029
Phone: 207-624-9000 ext. 52143
Email: dealerlicensing.bmv@maine.gov
Website: <https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/dealer/index.html>

Maryland

Motor Vehicle Administration
Business Licensing and Compliance division
6601 Ritchie Highway N.E.
Glen Burnie, MD 21062
Phone: 410-768-7000
Email: BusinessLicensing@mdot.state.md.us
Website: <https://mva.maryland.gov/about-mva/Pages/info/27100/27100-02T.aspx>

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles
P.O. Box 55889
Boston, MA 02205
Phone: 857-368-8000
Email Contact Center: <https://www.mass.gov/forms/rmv-customer-contact-us>
Website: <https://www.mass.gov/info-details/dealer-information>

Michigan

Michigan Department of State
Business Licensing Division
7064 Crowner Dr
Lansing, MI 48980-001
Phone: 888-767-6424
Email Contact Center: licensing@michigan.gov
Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/sos/industry-services/dealers>

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Public Safety
Driver and Vehicle Services, Dealer Unit
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 186
St. Paul, MN 55101-5186
Phone: 651-201-7800
Email: DVS.DealerQuestion@state.mn.us
Website: <https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/#/detail/appld/0/id/231321>

Mississippi

Department of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Services
P.O. Box 1033
Jackson, MS 39215
Phone: 601-923-7200
Email Contact Center: <https://www.dor.ms.gov/contact-us>
Website: <https://www.dor.ms.gov/TagsTitles/Pages/Apply-For-Dealer-License.aspx>

Missouri

Motor Vehicle Bureau
Dealer Licensing Section
PO Box 43
Jefferson City, MO 65105-0043
Phone: 573-526-3669 opt. 7
Website: <https://dor.mo.gov/motor-vehicle/dealers-lienholders/>

Montana

Vehicle Services Bureau
PO Box 201431, 302 N. Roberts,
Helena, MT 59620-1431
Phone: 406-444-3661
Fax: 406-846-6039
Email: mvd@mt.gov
Website: <https://mvdmt.gov/dealer-services>

Nebraska

Nebraska Motor Vehicle Industry Licensing Board
301 Centennial Mall South, Post Office Box 94697
Lincoln, NE 68509-4697
Phone: 402-471-2148
Email: <https://mvilb.nebraska.gov/contact-us>
Website: <https://mvilb.nebraska.gov/>

Nevada

Occupational and Business Licensing
555 Wright Way
Carson City, Nevada 89711
Phone: (775) 684-4690
Website: <https://dmv.nv.gov/olbl.htm>

New Hampshire

Division of Motor Vehicles
23 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03305

Phone: 603-227-4120

Email: DealerandInspection@dos.nh.gov

Website: <https://www.dmv.nh.gov/dmv-partners/auto-wholesale-dealer>

New Jersey

New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission

Business Licensing Services Bureau

Post Office Box 170, 225 East State Street

Trenton, NJ 08666-0170

Phone: 609-292-6500, Ext. 5014

Email Contact Center: <https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/About/ContactEmail.htm>

Website: <https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/business/dealership.htm>

New Mexico

New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division

Dealers Licensing Bureau

505 Marquette NW Suite 1501

Albuquerque NM 87102

Phone: 505-383-2316

Website: <https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/dealers-auto-recyclers/>

New York

NYS DMV Bureau of Consumer & Facility Services

Application Unit

PO Box 2700

Albany, NY 12220-0700

Phone: 518-474-0919

Website: <https://dmv.ny.gov/dealers/open-dealership>

North Carolina

Department of Transportation

Division of Motor Vehicles

Dealer Unit

3129 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27697-3129

Phone: (919) 615-8997

Website: <https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/DMV/Pages/Car-Dealers.aspx>

North Dakota

Department of Transportation

Motor Vehicle Division

Dealer Services

608 E Boulevard Ave
Bismarck, ND 58505-0780
Phone: 701-328-1285
Website: <https://www.dot.nd.gov/motor-vehicle/motor-vehicle-dealer-resources-including-out-state-dealers>

Ohio

Ohio Dealer Licensing
1970 West Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43223
Phone: 614-752-7636
Email: <https://autodealers.ohio.gov/home/contact-us/contact-us>
Website: <https://autodealers.ohio.gov/>

Oklahoma

Used Motor Vehicle and Parts Commission
421 NW 13th Suite 330
Oklahoma City, OK 73103
Phone: 405-521-3604
Email: commission@oumvdmh.ok.gov
Website: <https://oklahoma.gov/oumvdmh/dealers.html>

Oregon

Oregon Driver & Motor Vehicle Services
DMV Business Regulation Section
1905 Lana Avenue NE
Salem, OR 97314
Phone: 503-945-5052
Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/odot/dmv/pages/dealers/dealerbecome.aspx>

Pennsylvania

State Board of Vehicle Manufacturers, Dealers, and Salespersons
One Penn Center, 2601 N. 3rd Stret,
P.O. Box 2649
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649
Phone: (833) 367-2762
Email: RA-ST-VEHICLE@pa.gov
Website:
<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VehicleManufacturersDealersandSalespersons/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations
Division of Motor Vehicles
Dealers' License and Regulations Office

600 New London Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920-3024
Phone: 401-462-5746
Email Contact Center: <https://dmv.ri.gov/locations-hours/questions-feedback>
Email contact: dmv.dealerlicensing@dmv.ri.gov
Website: <https://dmv.ri.gov/forms/business-forms>

South Carolina

SCDMV
10311 Wilson Boulevard, Building C
PO Box 1498
Blythewood, SC 29016-0023
Phone: 803-896-2611
Email Contact Center: <https://www.scdmvonline.com/Contact-Us>
Website: <http://scdmvonline.com/Business-Customers/Dealers/Dealer-Licenses>

South Dakota

SD Department of Revenue - Motor Vehicle Division
445 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: 605-882-5192
Fax: 605-882-5199
Email: dealerprogram@state.sd.us
Website: <https://dor.sd.gov/businesses/motor-vehicle/dealer-vehicle-licenses/>

Tennessee

Tennessee Motor Vehicle Commission
500 James Robertson Pkwy
Nashville, TN 37243
Phone: 615-741-2711
Email: Motor.Vehicle@TN.Gov
Documents Email: mcvmail@tn.gov
Website: <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/mvc.html>

Texas

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles
4000 Jackson Avenue
Austin, Texas 78731
Phone: 512-465-4029
Email Contact Center: <https://www.txdmv.gov/contact-us>
Website: <https://www.txdmv.gov/dealers>

Utah

Motor Vehicle Enforcement Division
210 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84134
Phone: 801-297-2600
Email contact: mved@utah.gov
Website: <https://mved.utah.gov/licenses/dealer>

Vermont

Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles
120 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05603-0001
Phone: 802-828-2038
Email Contact Center: <https://dmv.vermont.gov/contact/dealers-and-inspection-stations>
Website: <https://dmv.vermont.gov/enforcement-and-safety/dealer-services>

Virginia

Motor Vehicle Dealer Board
2201 West Broad St., Suite 104
Richmond, VA 23220
Phone: 804-367-1100
Email: dboard@mvdv.virginia.gov
Website: <https://mvdv.virginia.gov/dealers/>

Washington

State of Washington
Business Licensing Service
PO Box 9034
Olympia, WA 98507-9034
Phone: 360-705-6741
Email: BLS@dor.wa.gov
Website: <https://www.dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/vehicle-dealers>

West Virginia

West Virginia Department of Transportation
Division of Motor Vehicles
5707 MacCorkle Avenue, Southeast
PO Box 17020
Charleston, WV 25317
Phone: 304-558-3900
Website: <https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Dealers/Pages/Dealers-Licensing.aspx>

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation

Dealer & Agent Section
P.O. Box 7909
Madison, WI 53707-7909
Phone: (608) 266-1425
Email Contact Center: <https://trust.dot.state.wi.us/eif/emailInq.do?action=lookUpInquiry>
Website: <https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/dlr-agents/busns-licnse/retaildealerlicense.aspx>

Wyoming

Wyoming Department of Transportation
5300 Bishop Boulevard
Cheyenne, WY 82009-3340
Phone: 307-777-4717
Email Contact Center: <https://webapp.dot.state.wy.us/ao/f?p=ContactWYDOT:1>
Website: https://www.dot.state.wy.us/home/vehicle_bus_regulation/vehicle-dealerships.html

Updated March 2025